JORDAN SCHOOL DISTRICT
Anthony Godfrey, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools
West Jordan, Utah

Intradistrict Communication

DATE: Thursday, December 3, 2020

TO: Middle School Principals
High School Principals

FROM: Shelley Nordick, Ph.D., Administrator of Teaching and Learning
Ben Jameson, Director of Evaluation, Research and Accountability

SUBJECT: Reading Inventory Updates

Reading Inventory

Reading Inventory (RI) is up and available for all secondary schools (grades 7-12). Please contact
the teachers at your school to make sure they know that it is available and ready to use. All in-
person teachers and virtual teachers should have access to the Reading Inventory test. If teachers are
unable to login, please have them email kira.jensen@jordandistrict.org. Kira is now able to easily
add any virtual classes that could not be added with the original upload.

Additionally, Teaching & Learning has just purchased more licenses so that all the students who
qualify to use RI can test! This means no more shuffling licenses at your schools!
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